



**GSA COUNCIL MEETING - JUNE,2019**  
**CO- 20190621**  
**GSA Council Meeting Agenda**

**Date:** 21/06/2019

**Time:** 18:00 -23:30

**Venue:** GSA House

**Chair:** Aditya Taneja (President)

**Minutes Taker:** Gaurav Markan (VP Internal)

**Councillors:**

Present: Bhupinder Kaur,Ashit Patel,Neerav Bhatia,Emanuel Odubanjo,Bhargav Bhavsar, Anmol Singh,Haamid Usman,Fauzia Gandhi,Federico Bettini,Yasser Jaber,Manuel Lepage-Levesque,Sara Mumtaz,Xun He,Kailun Cao,Carolyn Elizabeth,Felix Saint-Denis, Dhvani Agola, Jacqueline Ristola,Stephane Larin,Arshdeep Singh Dandial, Kranthi Sankuru

Absent: Hamed Esmaeeli

**Executives:**

Present: Aditya Taneja, Gaurav Markan, Gunvansh Singh Bhatia,Ahmad Memari, Dima Kanaan

Absent:

**Senators & Governors :**

Present: Timir Baran Roy, Bayan Abu Safieh, Arshdeep Singh Bhatia

Absent : Karan Pande

**Final Agenda:**

1. Attendance Sheet verification at 6:00 pm.
2. Call to Order
3. Adoption of the Agenda
4. Appointment of Council Chair
5. Agenda by executives
  - a) President
  - b) VP Internal
  - c) VP External
  - d) VP Academic and Advocacy
  - e) VP Mobilization



## GSA COUNCIL MEETING - JUNE, 2019 CO- 20190621

6. Appointments of the following internal committees
  - a) Appointments committee
  - b) Hiring committee
  - c) Budget committee
  - d) Policy committee
  - e) Judiciary committee
  - f) Student Life committee
  - g) Funding committee
  - h) General Assembly committee
  - i) Environmental & Sustainability committee
7. GSA Council meetings shall be held every month and determined, in terms of date and hour, at every previous Council meeting.
8. A committee of four directors, one of each Faculty, and 2 executives are to do the background research needed and present possible action for Financial Transparency to council at the July meeting.
9. Directors from each Faculty shall nominate one of themselves to serve on the hiring committee and one on the appointments' committee.
10. GSA executives shall announce to the membership, the establishment of a governing documents committee.
11. GSA executives organize two social events at the GSA house to host arts and science member associations executives.
12. GSA Executive shall announce the vacancy of Council Chair to all graduate students at Concordia University within 48 hours. Appointments Committee shall present the entire list of candidates to Council and shall invite a shortlist of 3 applicants to present themselves to Council during the July Council Meeting
13. GSA Executives shall send an email to the membership with the following subject line : "Self-Nomination Requested ; representation on university decision making bodies" , elaborating on the activities and expected time commitments of each position and giving them 10 business days to respond.
14. The motion "fair appointment process for university committees " be moved up to the 1st item of business.
15. New Business



**GSA COUNCIL MEETING - JUNE,2019  
CO- 20190621**

16. Adjournment

**Minutes :**

- To add an item to the agenda ;

Item 13 By : Federico Bettini

Seconded : Manuel Lepage - Levesque

**Motion CO- 2019062101**

Move item 13 to item 3

**Moved:**Manuel Lepage- Levesque

**Seconded:**Federico Bettini

**For:**Haamid Usman, Federico Bettini, Yasser Jaber, Manuel Lepage-Levesque, Sara Mumtaz, Xun He, Kailun Cao, Jacqueline Ristola, Carolyn Elizabeth , Felix Saint-Denis, Stephane Larin

**Against:**

**Abstain :** Bhupinder Kaur, Ashit Patel, Neerav Bhatia, Emanuel Odubanjo, Bhargav Bhavsar, Anmol Singh, Fauzia Gandhi, Dhvani Agola, Arshdeep Singh Dandial, Kranthi Sankuru

**Adopted:**Yes

**Motion CO- 2019062102**

BIRT Adoption of the agenda

**Moved:**Jacqueline Ristola

**Seconded:**Sara Mumtaz

**For:**Bhupinder Kaur, Ashit Patel, Neerav Bhatia, Emanuel Odubanjo, Bhargav Bhavsar, Anmol Singh, Haamid Usman, Fauzia Gandhi, Federico Bettini, Yasser Jaber, Manuel Lepage-Levesque, Sara Mumtaz, Xun He, Kailun Cao, Carolyn Elizabeth, Felix Saint-Denis, Dhvani Agola, Jacqueline Ristola, Stephane Larin, Arshdeep Singh Dandial, Kranthi Sankuru

**Against:**

**Abstain:**

**Adopted:**Yes



## GSA COUNCIL MEETING - JUNE,2019 CO- 20190621

### **Motion CO- 2019062103**

BIRT GSA should provide sufficient time and clear information to apply for vacant positions for university bodies committee

**Moved:**Manuel Lepage- Levesque

**Seconded:**Federico Bettini

**For:**Bhupinder Kaur,Ashit Patel,Neerav Bhatia,Emanuel Odubanjo,Bhargav Bhavsar, Anmol Singh,Haamid Usman,Fauzia Gandhi,Federico Bettini,Yasser Jaber,Manuel Lepage-Levesque,Sara Mumtaz,Xun He,Kailun Cao,Carolyn Elizabeth,Felix Saint-Denis, Dhvani Agola, Jacqueline Ristola,Stephane Larin,Arshdeep Singh Dandial, Kranthi Sankuru

**Against:**

**Abstain:**

**Adopted:**Yes

- Discussion for Council Chair

Current Chair invited applicants for Council Chair to present a short pitch for the same in front of the Council, A&S Director Sara Mumtaz interrupted the Chair for the process by indication about the item 12.

### **Motion CO- 2019062104**

BIRT the GSA Executive shall announce the vacancy of Council Chair to all graduate students at Concordia University within 48 hours.

BIFRT the Appointments Committee shall present the entire list of candidates to Council and shall invite a shortlist of 3 applicants to present themselves to Council during the July Council Meeting

**Moved:**Sara Mumtaz

**Seconded:**Manuel Lepage- Levesque

**For:**Haamid Usman, Federico Bettini,Yasser Jaber, Manuel Lepage-Levesque,Sara Mumtaz, Xun He,Kailun Cao,Jacqueline Ristola,Carolyn Elizabeth , Felix Saint-Denis, Stephane Larin

**Against:**Bhupinder Kaur,Ashit Patel, Neerav Bhatia, Emanuel Odubanjo,Bhargav Bhavsar,Anmol Singh,Fauzia Gandhi,Dhvani Agola, Arshdeep Singh Dandial,Kranthi Sankuru

**Abstain:**

**Adopted:**Yes

- Agenda by the Executives



## GSA COUNCIL MEETING - JUNE,2019 CO- 20190621

President : Improve professionalism and transparency. Change GSA incorporation details. Collaboration with the different associations, bi-weekly executive and staff meetings, to have elections for INDI candidate, overall budget planning. Vet and approve all VPs detailed plans. Ensure monthly executive reports.

- Chair said about the violation of ByLaws in Motion CO- 2019062104 ; to have revoting for Motion CO- 2019062104 as 2/3rd majority is required for motions pertaining to constitutional Amendments.

**Council unanimously decided to postpone the said matter to the end of the council meeting.**

### **Motion CO- 2019062105**

BIRT the GSA Executive shall have 5 minutes or less for presenting agenda not limited to questions

**Moved:**Sara Mumtaz

**Seconded:**Manuel Lepage- Levesque

**For:**Federico Bettini, Yasser Jaber, Manuel Lepage-Levesque, Sara Mumtaz, Xun He, Kailun Cao, Jacqueline Ristola, Carolyn Elizabeth , Felix Saint-Denis, Stephane Larin, Emanuel Odubanjo, Fauzia Gandhi

**Against:**Bhupinder Kaur, Ashit Patel, Neerav Bhatia, Bhargav Bhavsar, Anmol Singh, Dhvani Agola, Arshdeep Singh Dandial, Kranthi Sankuru, Haamid Usman

**Abstain:**

**Adopted:**Yes

- Agenda by Executives(Continued)

VP Internal : Highlighting the job responsibilities of office staff, services and Collective Agreement, Events for Summer Term [not discussed as point of order was raised by FA Director pointing out that it is taking more than 5 minutes as per Motion CO- 2019062105 ]

VP External: collaboration with different unions, sponsorship along with VP Mobilization, coordinate events planning with VP Internal, campaign against Bill 9 and Bill 21, proposal for Graphic Designer for Student Handbook

VP Academic: plan divided into different phases, french classes, focus on more academic events, advocacy services with the CSU

VP Mobilization : increase awareness about the GSA services, networking within Concordia University to involve more people, campaign against Bill 9 and Bill 21 along with VP External, negotiating with the sponsors along with VP External.

### **Motion CO- 2019062106**



## GSA COUNCIL MEETING - JUNE,2019 CO- 20190621

BIRT the committee be appointed through Email for each faculty and done latest by the coming Wednesday.

**Moved:**Carolyn Elizabeth

**Seconded:**Sara Mumtaz

Tabled for further discussion as per unanimous decision

### **Motion CO- 2019062107**

BIRT GSA shall allow proxy representation for Fine Arts Director by any other Director in the internal committees.

**Moved:**Stephane Larin

**Seconded:**Carolyn Elizabeth

- **Amendment:**BIRT Fine Arts Director can assign GSA member from the Fine Arts Faculty for the proxy representation to the internal committees without voting rights

**Moved:**Carolyn Elizabeth

**Seconded:**Jacqueline Ristola

**For :**Bhupinder Kaur,Ashit Patel,Neerav Bhatia,Emanuel Odubanjo,Bhargav Bhavsar, Haamid Usman,Federico Bettini,Yasser Jaber,Manuel Lepage-Levesque,Sara Mumtaz,Xun He,Kailun Cao,Carolyn Elizabeth,Felix Saint-Denis, Dhvani Agola, Jacqueline Ristola,Stephane Larin,Arshdeep Singh Dandial, Kranthi Sankuru

**Abstain :**Fauzia Gandhi,Anmol Singh

**Against :**

**Adopted :** Yes

### **Motion CO- 2019062108**

BIRT the committee be appointed through Email for each faculty and done latest by coming Wednesday.

**Moved:**Carolyn Elizabeth

**Seconded:**Stephane Larin

Discussion: ENCS Director Haamid Usman objected to the appointment by email and appointments to happen in the council meeting for transparent appointment.

### **Motion CO- 2019062109**

BIRT the Committees Appointment to be done right now in the Council Meeting

**Moved:**Haamid Usman



## GSA COUNCIL MEETING - JUNE,2019 CO- 20190621

**Seconded:**Neerav Bhatia

Motion passed with unanimous consent thereby providing the directors with 12 minutes (as proposed by JMSB Director Carolyn) to come to common consensus amongst respective faculty directors.

Council went on a break for 12 minutes.

### **Call to order**

Chair stated that the voting for Motion CO- 2019062104 violated the by-laws Article V, Section 9 and that the motion needs to be voted upon again to comply with the by-laws.

By-laws Article V, Section 9 "A simple majority vote (50%+1) of the Directors present is needed to carry a Council Motion unless the motion pertains to Constitutional Amendments, Annual Budgets, Impeachment or as otherwise stipulated in the General By-Laws. In these cases, a two third (2/3) majority vote is needed to carry a Council Motion".

### **Motion CO- 20190621-10**

BIRT to stick to the agenda

**Moved:**Jacqueline Ristola

**Seconded:**Sara Mumtaz

**For:**Federico Bettini, Yasser Jaber, Manuel Lepage-Levesque, Sara Mumtaz, Xun He, Kailun Cao, Jacqueline Ristola, Carolyn Elizabeth, Felix Saint-Denis, Stephane Larin, Emanuel Odubanjo

**Against:**

**Abstain:** Ashit Patel, Neerav Bhatia, Bhargav Bhavsar, Anmol Singh, Dhvani Agola, Arshdeep Singh Dandial, Kranthi Sankuru, Haamid Usman, Fauzia Gandhi

**Adopted:**Yes

### **Motion CO- 20190621-11**

BIRT GSA Council Meeting shall be held every month and determined, in terms of date and hour, at every previous Council Meeting.

**Moved:**Manuel Lepage-Levesque

**Seconded:**Jacqueline Ristola

Motion was tabled. Vote on tabling the motion.

**For:**Bhupinder Kaur, Ashit Patel, Neerav Bhatia, Emanuel Odubanjo, Bhargav Bhavsar, Anmol Singh, Haamid Usman, Fauzia Gandhi, Federico Bettini, Yasser Jaber, Manuel Lepage-Levesque, Sara



## GSA COUNCIL MEETING - JUNE,2019 CO- 20190621

Mumtaz,Xun He,Kailun Cao,Carolyn Elizabeth,Felix Saint-Denis, Dhvani Agola,  
Jacqueline Ristola,Stephane Larin,Arshdeep Singh Dandial, Kranthi Sankuru

**Against:**

**Abstain:**

**Adopted:Yes**

### **Motion CO-20190621-12**

BIRT a committee of four directors, one of each Faculty, and 2 executives are to do the background research needed and present possible action for financial transparency to council at the July meeting.

Motion withdrawn as budget committee will take care of the auditing of previous year.Motion withdrawn by A&S Director Manuel Lepage-Levesque.

### **Motion CO-20190621-13**

BIRT directors from each Faculty shall nominate one of themselves to serve on the hiring committee and one on the appointments' committee .

BIFRT the committee shall meet within 14 days and that the committee chairs shall present the minutes of those meetings to Council during the July meeting 2019.

Motion withdrawn as committee have already been made in the Council Meeting. Motion withdrawn by A&S Director Manuel Lepage-Levesque.

### **Motion CO- 20190621-14**

BIRT the GSA Executives shall announce to the membership, the establishment of a governing documents committee.

BIFRT this committee shall be composed of 1 Director from each Faculty,1 Executive or Senator or Governor and 6 members from the GSA community at large.

BIFRT no participants in the recent 2019 GSA elections shall chair this committee.

**Moved:**Manuel Lepage-Levesque

**Seconded:**Sara Mumtaz

- **Amendment:** BIRT the policy committee to be given task to update and improve the Bylaws  
Moved : Stephane Larin  
Seconded : Bhargav Bhavsar





## GSA COUNCIL MEETING - JUNE,2019 CO- 20190621

- **Amendment of the amended motion:** BIRT the policy committee to be given task to propose improvements in the Bylaws and to have a sub-committee for the by-laws modification as well as the selection of the chair for that particular committee.

Moved : Emanuel Odubanjo

Seconded : Bhargav Bhavsar

**For:**Bhupinder Kaur,Ashit Patel,Neerav Bhatia,Emanuel Odubanjo,Bhargav Bhavsar, Anmol Singh,Haamid Usman,Fauzia Gandhi,Federico Bettini,Yasser Jaber,Manuel Lepage-Levesque,Sara Mumtaz,Xun He,Kailun Cao,Carolyn Elizabeth,Felix Saint-Denis, Jacqueline Ristola,Stephane Larin,Arshdeep Singh Dandial, Kranthi Sankuru

**Against:**

**Abstain:** Dhvani Agola

**Adopted:**Yes

### **Motion CO- 20190621-15**

BIRT the GSA Executives organize two social events at the GSA house to host arts and science member associations executives.

BIRT these events are to take place during the months of July and September 2019, and that the cost to the GSA be kept under 500 CAD per event

**Moved:**Manuel Lepage-Levesque

**Seconded:**Jacqueline Ristola

- Table the Motion CO- 20190621-15 until July 2019 Council Meeting as it is not an urgent matter

Moved : Carolyn Elizabeth

Seconded : Jacqueline Ristola

**For:**Bhupinder Kaur,Ashit Patel,Neerav Bhatia,Emanuel Odubanjo,Bhargav Bhavsar, Anmol Singh,Haamid Usman,Fauzia Gandhi,Federico Bettini,Yasser Jaber,Manuel Lepage-Levesque,Sara Mumtaz,Xun He,Kailun Cao,Carolyn Elizabeth,Felix Saint-Denis, Dhvani Agola, Jacqueline Ristola,Stephane Larin,Arshdeep Singh Dandial, Kranthi Sankuru

**Against:**

**Abstain:**

**Adopted:**Yes

- Chair pointed that voting for Motion CO- 2019062104 regarding postponement of the appointment of Council Chair was unconstitutional.



## GSA COUNCIL MEETING - JUNE,2019 CO- 20190621

Fine Arts Director pointed out that the Bylaws are shitty. JMSB Director (Carolyn Elizabeth) proposed that the Chair be overruled.

### **Motion CO- 20190621-16**

BIRT the present chair be overruled and the Motion CO- 2019062104that revoting is not done.

**Moved:**Jacqueline Ristola

**Seconded:**Carolyn Elizabeth

**For:**Federico Bettini, Yasser Jaber, Manuel Lepage-Levesque, Sara Mumtaz, Xun He, Kailun Cao, Jacqueline Ristola, Carolyn Elizabeth , Felix Saint-Denis, Stephane Larin

**Against:**Bhupinder Kaur, Ashit Patel, Neerav Bhatia, Bhargav Bhavsar, Anmol Singh, Dhvani Agola, Kranthi Sankuru, Haamid Usman, Fauzia Gandhi, Emanuel Odubanjo

**Abstain:**

**Adopted:**No

### **Motion CO- 20190621-17**

BIRT call for adjournment

**Moved:**President

**Seconded:**Jacqueline Ristola

- A&S and FA director pointing that if the chair is busy someone else can take the votes. A&S Director (Federico Bettini) overruling the Chair to listen to GSA's Ex-President. JMSB Director (Carolyn Elizabeth) and A&S Director (Federico Bettini) interrupting the Chair and just listening to Ex-President. Chair asked to restart the discussion and everyone agreed.

### **Motion CO- 20190621-17**

BIRT call for adjournment

**Moved:**Sara Mumtaz

**Seconded:**Federico Bettini

**For:**Federico Bettini, Yasser Jaber, Manuel Lepage-Levesque, Sara Mumtaz, Xun He, Kailun Cao, Jacqueline Ristola, Carolyn Elizabeth , Felix Saint-Denis, Stephane Larin



## **GSA COUNCIL MEETING - JUNE,2019 CO- 20190621**

**Against:**Bhupinder Kaur,Ashit Patel, Neerav Bhatia,Bhargav Bhavsar,Anmol Singh,Dhvani Agola, Kranthi Sankuru, Haamid Usman,Fauzia Gandhi,Emanuel Odubanjo

**Abstain:**

**Adopted:**No

- A&S Director trying to stop ENCS Directors from discussing and pushed for voting on the motion.
- Point of Order: JMSB Director (Carolyn Elizabeth) and A&S Director (Federico Bettini) said that if some of us walk out there will be no quorum

### **Motion CO- 20190621-18**

BIRT the meeting is **adjourned until Friday 28th June,2019 at 6:00 pm** and have one point on the agenda: the appointment of Council Chair

**Moved:**Carolyn Elizabeth

**Seconded:**Stephane Larin

**For:**Bhupinder Kaur,Ashit Patel,Neerav Bhatia,Emanuel Odubanjo,Bhargav Bhavsar, Anmol Singh,Haamid Usman,Fauzia Gandhi,Federico Bettini,Yasser Jaber,Manuel Lepage-Levesque,Sara Mumtaz,Xun He,Kailun Cao,Carolyn Elizabeth,Felix Saint-Denis, Dhvani Agola, Jacqueline Ristola,Stephane Larin,Arshdeep Singh Dandial, Kranthi Sankuru

**Against:**

**Abstain:**

**Adopted:**Yes



**GSA ADJOURNED COUNCIL MEETING**  
**JUNE, 2019**  
**CO- 20190628**

**Date:** 28/06/2019

**Time:** 18:00 -20:00

**Venue:** GSA House

**Chair:** Aditya Taneja (President)

**Minutes Taker:** Gaurav Markan (VP Internal)

**Councillors:**

Present: Bhupinder Kaur, Ashit Patel, Neerav Bhatia, Emanuel Odubanjo, Bhargav Bhavsar, Anmol Singh, Haamid Usman, Fauzia Gandhi, Federico Bettini, Yasser Jaber, Manuel Lepage-Levesque, Sara Mumtaz, Xun He, Kailun Cao, Carolyn Elizabeth, Felix Saint-Denis, Dhvani Agola, Stephane Larin, Arshdeep Singh Dandial, Kranthi Sankuru

Absent: Hamed Esmaeeli, Jacqueline Ristola

**Executives:**

Present: Aditya Taneja, Gaurav Markan, Gunvansh Singh Bhatia, Ahmad Memari, Dima Kanaan

Absent:

**Senators & Governors :**

Present: Timir Baran Roy, Bayan Abu Safieh

Absent : Karan Pande, Arshdeep Singh Bhatia

- Chair read out of minutes (21st June, 2019)
- Informing the council about the procedure of appointment of Chair
- Candidates for Council Chair (in alphabetical order) :
  - Aditi Shroti (absent)
  - Charles Orme (present)
  - Harsh Barot (absent)
  - Hector Jonathan M. Vega (present)
  - Jasmeet Kaur (absent)
  - Negar Haghbin (absent)
  - Sukhpreet Singh Bhatia (absent)
  - Timir Baran Roy (present)



## GSA ADJOURNED COUNCIL MEETING JUNE, 2019 CO- 20190628

- From visitor's gallery, Mr. Ribal Abi Raad informed that he wasn't considered in the application pool.
- VP Internal informed the Council that Mr. Ribal applied after the deadline for the application.
- ENCS Director Haamid Usman asked the Council to go with the ethical way, he also stressed that proper channel was not followed while Mr. Ribal applied.
- Point of Information :VP Academic said that we are running out of time, we should discuss the agenda.
- Chair informed the Council that the considered Applicants were informed beforehand about the timelines and the process.

### **Motion CO- 2019062801**

BIRT that the Debate about inclusion of Mr. Ribal Abi Raad in the applicants list be ended.

Moved : Aditya Taneja

Seconded : Neerav Bhatia

For : Kranthi Sankuru, Bhupinder Kaur, Dhvani Agola, Neerav Bhatia, Bhargav Bhavsar, Emanuel Odubanjo, Carolyn Elizabeth, Felix Saint-Denis, Stephane Larin, Fauzia Gandhi, Ashit Patel, Anmol Singh, Arshdeep Singh Dandial, Haamid Usman

Against :

Abstain : Federico Bettini, Yasser Jaber, Manuel Lepage-Levesque, Sara Mumtaz, Xun He, Kailun Cao

Adopted : Yes

### **Motion CO- 2019062802**

BIRT Ribal Abi Raad to be included in the applicant candidate's list

Moved: Stephane Larin

Seconded: Yasser Jaber

For : Federico Bettini, Yasser Jaber, Manuel Lepage-Levesque, Sara Mumtaz, Xun He, Kailun Cao, Carolyn Elizabeth, Felix Saint-Denis, Stephane Larin

Against : Bhupinder Kaur, Ashit Patel, Neerav Bhatia, Emanuel Odubanjo, Bhargav Bhavsar, Anmol Singh, Haamid Usman, Fauzia Gandhi, Arshpreet Singh Dandial, Dhvani Agola, Kranthi Sankuru

Abstain

Adopted : No

Chair asked candidates to give a short pitch for 5 minutes in alphabetical order of name



**GSA ADJOURNED COUNCIL MEETING  
JUNE, 2019  
CO- 20190628**

- Charles Orme
- Hector Jonathan M. Vega
- Timir Baran Roy

Chair asked the Council to vote.

Point Of Order : Emanuel Odubanjo requested chair that the council members be allowed to ask questions from each Candidate.

**Motion CO- 2019062803**

BIRT the each candidate to have 1 minute for the question.

**Moved:**Emanuel Odubanjo

**Seconded:**Ashit Patel

**For:**Ashit Patel,Neerav Bhatia,Emanuel Odubanjo,Bhargav Bhavsar, Anmol Singh,Haamid Usman,Fauzia Gandhi,Federico Bettini,Yasser Jaber,Manuel Lepage-Levesque,Sara Mumtaz,Xun He,Kailun Cao,Carolyn Elizabeth, Dhvani Agola,Stephane Larin,Arshdeep Singh Dandial, Kranthi Sankuru

**Against:**

**Abstain :**Bhupinder Kaur

**Adopted:**Yes

- Candidate go for questioning (1 minute each)

**Motion CO- 2019062804**

BIRT each director to speak for each candidate and tell why they feel that candidate fits the position.

**Moved:**Stephane Larin

**Seconded:**Yasser Jaber

**Motion CO- 2019062805**

BIRT council has a recess of 5 minutes to discuss about Council Chair applicants

**Moved:**Fauzia Gandhi

**Seconded:**Bhupinder Kaur

**For:**Bhupinder Kaur,Ashit Patel,Neerav Bhatia,Bhargav Bhavsar, Anmol Singh,Haamid Usman,Fauzia Gandhi,Dhvani Agola, Kranthi Sankuru



**GSA ADJOURNED COUNCIL MEETING  
JUNE, 2019  
CO- 20190628**

**Against:**Federico Bettini,Sara Mumtaz

**Abstain :**Xun He,Kailun Cao,Manuel Lepage-Levesque,Emanuel Odubanjo,Carolyn Elizabeth,Yasser Jaber,Stephane Larin,Arshdeep Singh Dandial

**Adopted:**Yes

Council went for break for 5 minutes.

Meeting resumed from recess.

Chair recommended to go for Secret Ballot voting and the Directors wrote about their choice.

Directors handed over their choices to the Chair

Counting of Votes :

- Charles Orme: 9
- Timir Baran Roy : 10

The Chair announced the results.

Mr. Timir Baran Roy is announced as GSA permanent Council Chair for 2019-20.

**Motion CO- 2019062806**

BIRT the meeting be adjourned.

**Moved:**Emanuel Odubanjo

**Seconded:**Bhargav Bhavsar

**For:**Bhupinder Kaur,Ashit Patel,Neerav Bhatia,Emanuel Odubanjo,Bhargav Bhavsar, Anmol Singh,Haamid Usman,Fauzia Gandhi,Federico Bettini,Yasser Jaber,Manuel Lepage-Levesque,Sara Mumtaz,Xun He,Kailun Cao,Carolyn Elizabeth,Felix Saint-Denis, Dhvani Agola,Stephane Larin,Arshdeep Singh Dandial, Kranthi Sankuru

**Against:**

**Abstain:**

**Adopted:**Yes

Meeting adjourned at 20:00 hrs.